

Diane Presler

Visual Designer + Adobe Instructor

WORK EXPERIENCE

Learn HTML with Song	Producer, Educational Music Videos	2014 - 2017
BAVC (Bay Area Video Coaliton)	Web Design Instructor	2010 - 2017
AcademyX	Adobe Instructor	2008 - 2017
Rockwood Capital	Quarterly Reports, Designer	2004 - 2017
Teamworks Graphic Design	Owner, Creative Director	1993 - 2008

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

B.S. in Graphic Design, Magna Cum Laude

SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE

2 yrs. Undergraduate Courses in Printmaking

CONTACT

PHONE: (415) 407-0832

EMAIL: Dianepresler@gmail.com

LINKEDIN: linkedin.com/in/diane-presler

TWITTER: @htmlsongs

WEBSITES: Dianepresler.com

LearnHTMLwithSong.com

PERSONAL

LOCATION: San Francisco

INTERESTS: Painting, Printmaking,
Storytelling,
Motorcycle Enthusiast

SKILLS

●●●●●	HTML
●●●●●	CSS
●●●●●	JavaScript
●●●●●	InDesign
●●●●●	Illustrator
●●●●●	Photoshop
●●●●●	Acrobat
●●●●●	Sketch
●●●●●	Wordpress
●●●●●	Bootstrap
●●●●●	Technical Writing

FUN

SUMMARY

Passionate about education equality and making education fun. Created "Learn HTML with Song" to utilize music as a memory aid. Produced 10 educational music videos teaching web coding. Learn HTML with Song publishes 100% free HTML and CSS tutorials.

Confident in public speaking and facilitating learning in small groups. Expert in creating a warm comfortable learning environment. Successfully invokes humor in the classroom so everyone can relax and do some real learning.

Fast and accurate InDesign production work performed under tight deadlines. Integrated Excel financial data into 10 InDesign quarterly reports in 3 weeks. Comfortable working with business professionals, Windows platform, and executing frequent fast-paced edits.

Designed and edited Adobe course manuals for AcademyX, working with a team of 3 authors (Beverly Houwing, Diane Presler, and Kelly McCathryn).

Create custom training solutions in web and print design technology including assessment and custom curriculum development.

Evangelist for Adobe Creative Cloud, including InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat and Adobe Apps.

One of Bay Area Video Coalition's ('BAVC') most popular instructors, leading classes in design theory and web coding. BAVC empowers communities to tell their stories.

